
 

 
DATE:  July 29, 2025 
 
TO:  Peter Zanoni, City Manager 
   
FROM: Miles Risley, City Attorney  
  milesr@cctexas.com 
  (361) 826-3361 
 
                         
 
 
 
 
CAPTION:  
 
Discuss potential consequences to be utilized in response to violations of the rules of decorum 
by the public during the City Council meetings. 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
Discuss violations of the rules of decorum.   
 
 
BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:  
Violations of the rules of decorum may be addressed with sanctions ranging from 
admonishment to termination of comment to removal from the meeting, depending on the 
severity and type of violation.  
 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  
 
City Council could choose not to change the rules of decorum.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact from this action.     

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

Discussion of consequences in response to violations of the rules of decorum 
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